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Richard Dwyer

From: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon [Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 4:09 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: Chris Hanks
Subject: RE: Amendment 5 camp coordinates

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Richard, 
 
The centre coordinates for the camp relocation are: 
 
Lat: 68 deg 4 minutes 8 seconds 
Long: 106 deg 36 minutes 35 seconds 
 
UTM coordinates were provided on the drawings that accompany the submission. 
 
If you have any other questions, let me know. 
 
Lea-Marie 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: June 23, 2010 2:36 PM 
To: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon; Chris Hanks 
Subject: Amendment 5 camp coordinates 
 

Good afternoon; 
 
I’d like to request the latitude and longitude of the centre camp relocation in degrees, minutes, seconds, I wasn’t 
able to locate in the application documents submitted. 
 
Thanks, 
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=============================================== 
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not constitute a 
formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated. 
 
The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is 
intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or 
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copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this 
message and any attachments from your system. 
 
Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer. 
================================================ 


